
1



2



3



4



5



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Workshop 
April 6, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m. 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and the following were present:  Mayor 
Daniel Dietch, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart, Commissioner Edward Kopelman and 
Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Commissioner Marta Olchyk was absent. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief David Allen led the pledge. 

D. Public Comments 
Mayor Dietch opened the floor for public comments and there were none.  
    

2. Commission Orientation Process Summary – Town Manager, Gary Word 

Town Manager, Gary Word explained Commission Meetings, Commission Agendas, 
Public Hearings, Citizens comments, Conduct of Business at Commission Meetings, how 
correspondence is handled, Appointments to advisory boards and committees and how 
town staff conducts follow up after Commission meetings. 
 

3. Expectations – Town Manager, Gary Word 

Town Manager, Gary Word explained expectations of the Commission from the Town 
Manager and expectations of the Town Manager from the Town Commission.  
 

4. Overview of Town’s Fund Balances – Town Manager, Gary Word 

Town Manager, Gary Word gave an overview of the Town’s Governmental Funds and 
Enterprise Funds. 
 

5. Department Presentations 

Presentations were given by the following individuals on the services, functions, 
activities, accomplishments and goals. 
 
A. Finance Support Services – Martin Sherwood       
B. Public Works – Fernando Rodriguez 
C. Town Clerk – Debra Eastman 

6

deastman
Typewritten Text
3A



Agenda 
 Commission Workshop 

April 6, 2010 
  

2 
  

 

D. Building Department – Paul Gioia 
E. Tourist Bureau – Duncan Tavares 
F. Parks and Recreation – Tim Milian 
G. Police – Chief David Allen 
H. Front Office – Cathy Colonna 
I. Legal – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 

 
6. Summary 

Town Manager, Gary Word thanked everyone for their participation. 
 

7.   Adjournment  
 The meeting adjourned at 11:30 p.m. 

 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

7



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
April 13, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES – Pre-agenda workshop on 4-12-10  
 

1. Opening         

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Mayor Daniel Dietch, Vice Mayor Joe Graubart, Commissioners Edward Kopelman, 
Michael Kaurkin were in attendance.  Commissioner Marta Olchyk was absent. 
Mayor Daniel Dietch explained the purpose of the pre-agenda meetings and asked to 
add a section entitled Community Notes and a section for Mayor’s Comments to the 
agenda for the Regular Meeting.   

C. Pledge of Allegiance – No discussion. 
D. Agenda and Order of Business (Additions, Deletions)  No discussion. 
E. Special Presentations  No discussion.  

1.   Police Officer of the Month – Chief David Allen   
2.   Employee of the Quarter – Tim Milian, Director of Parks and Recreation  
3.   Barbara Cohen – Census Update 
4.   Heather Oppenheimer – Baynanza April 17, 2010 
      

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings 

3. Consent Agenda  
All items on the consent agenda are considered routine by the Town Commission and will 
be approved by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Commissioner so requests, in which event, the item will be moved to the main agenda 
under the appropriate heading for consideration. 
 
Recommended Motion:  To approve all consent agenda items as presented below. 
 
A. Minutes –   Town Commission Meeting Minutes March 9, 2010 

  Town Commission Induction Meeting March 17, 2010 
  Town Commission Workshop April 1, 2010 

No discussion. 
 

B. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary - Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 
Department Head 

8



 
  

Town Manager, Gary Word explained the purpose of the report and the benchmark 
process. 
 

C. Projects Progress Report – George Keller, Calvin, Giordano & Associates 
It was requested that the Community Center update be pulled from this report and 
not appear on the consent agenda for the regular meeting, but rather appear in the 
presentation section.  
 

D.   Resolution Certifying Election Results – Debra Eastman, Town Clerk 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CERTIFYING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON 
MARCH 16, 2010 FOR THE ELECTION OF MAYOR AND FOUR (4) TOWN 
COMMISSIONERS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
E.  Proposed Mutual Aid Agreement with the City of Coral Gables Police Department – 
      Chief David Allen 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
 SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE TOWN 
 MANAGER AND TOWN CLERK TO EXECUTE A MUTUAL AID 
 AGREEMENT FOR VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND OPERATIONAL 
 ASSISTANCE WITH THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES POLICE 
 DEPARTMENT.  
Commissioner Karukin requested that the ordinances include a summary in plain 
English on the agenda.  The Town Attorney will provide that.  

          
4. Ordinances and Public Hearings 

A.  Second Readings (Ordinances)   

1. Regulated Use Ordinance – Town Planner, Sarah Sinatra and  Town Attorney, 
Lynn Dannheisser 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 AND 
SPECIFICALLY SECTION 90-2 “DEFINITIONS” AND ARTICLE IV 
SECTION 90-41 “REGULATED USES”  OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained that the ordinance will allow 
licensed therapeutic massage.  After discussion, Town Attorney Lynn 
Dannheisser agreed to amend the ordinance to ensure that the therapeutic 
massage would be in connection with another business and not a standalone 
facility.    
  

2. First Readings (Public Hearings on Ordinances) 
 

9



 
  

A.  RLUIPA  Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE IV “DISTRICT REGULATIONS”; 
AMENDING SECTION 90-41 “REGULATED USES” OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained places of public assembly, 
where they must currently be located, the proposed amendment and the 
process that the ordinance will follow from first reading through possible 
adoption.    
 
B.   Landscape Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE VIII “LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS”; 
AMENDING SECTIONS 90-92, 90-94, 90-95 OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained landscape buffers in the business 
district and the need for the amendment to the Town Code.  It was decided 
that future agenda meetings will include the Town Planner and other staff who 
can assist with further explanation. 
Vice Mayor Joe Graubart inquired about the purpose of the pre-agenda 
meeting and the decision to have the meeting at this hour of the day.  Barbara 
McLaughlin requested that notice of the meeting be available on the website.  
Mayor Daniel Dietch explained that he will announce at the Regular Meeting 
where the notice will be posted for future meetings. 
 

        C.  Construction Fencing Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner 
      AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISISON OF THE TOWN OF 
      SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
      SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-56 “FENCES, WALLS 
      AND HEDGES”; CREATING 90-56.1 “CONSTRUCTION FENCING” 
      OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
      PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
      ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
      HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained that the Planning and Zoning 
Board strives to make the zoning code readable and understandable and that 
this amendment will make clear the requirements of construction fencing.  She 
further explained the bond requirement. 
 

10



 
  

      D.  Notice Requirement for Site Plan Approval – Lynn Dannheisser, Town 
      Attorney 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 
“ZONING” AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-35 
“PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD; APPLICATIONS FOR 
SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, ZONING CHANGES, 
CONDITIONAL USES AND VARIANCES; RULES OF 
PROCEDURE” TO PROVIDE THAT NOTICE WILL BE 
REQUIRED FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL AND ALL NOTICES 
SHALL BE AT APPLICANT’S COST; OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSIN IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES 
OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained that it recently came to 
the attention of the town that site plan approval does not require 
personal notification and that the amendment to the Town Could 
would now provide for it. 
 

5. Resolutions and Proclamations 

A.  Proposed Strike Force – Chief David Allen 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE TOWN 
MANAGER AND TOWN CLERK TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING FOR VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND OPERATIONAL 
ASSISTANCE WITH THE BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS 
AND EXPLOSIVES. 
Town Manager, Gary Word explained the intention of the resolution. 
 
B.  Sod and other incidental repair work at 96th Street Park – Tim Milian, Director of 
Parks and Recreation 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, WAIVING THE BID PROCESS PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 3-13(3) OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES, 
APPROVING REPLACMENT OF SOD AND OTHER INCIDENTAL REPAIR 
WORK AT 96TH STREET PARK TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTRY BILL’S 
LAWN MAINTENANCE; PIGGYBACKING ON CITY OF NORTH MIAMI BID 
#12-06-07, AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF PURCHASE ORDERS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Manager, Gary Word explained the intensive use of the field, the process of 
piggybacking the bid process and plans to explore replacement of the turf with artificial 
in the future. 
 
C.  Adoption of Committee Rules – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 

11



 
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AND ADOPTING UPDATED RULES AND 
PROCEDURES FOR COMMITTEES CREATED BY THE TOWN 
COMMISSION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained that the new Commission will have the 
opportunity to appoint new committee members and to ratify committees and to set a 
mission statement for the committees.  It was suggested that this topic may be one that 
requires a separate workshop meeting to discuss. 
 
D.  Amendment to Community Shuttle Bus Service Contract – Fernando Rodriguez, 
Director of Public Works 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE AMENDMENT TO THE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AND 
LIMOUSINES OF SOUTH FLORIDA, INC.; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
OFFICIALS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE 
AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXPEND BUDGETED FUNDS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Manager, Gary Word explained that this is an amendment to the contract for a 
$2.00 per hour increase.  There was discussion about coordinating bus service with 
neighboring communities. 
   

      6.  Good and Welfare  
Public comments for subjects or items not on the agenda.  Public comment on agenda 
items will be allowed when agenda item is discussed by the Commission. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
   
       9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
  

A. Mayor’s remarks on Agenda Discussion Items – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Daniel Dietch encouraged the Commission to provide backup information for 
inclusion with any agenda item.  Mayor Dietch explained that he will distribute a 
template that he prefers for the Commission to use for their agenda items.  He asked 
that the deadline for submission of information be provided to the Commission. 

B. Charter Changes – Commissioner Michael Karukin 
It was discussed that this item will probably require a separate workshop. 

C. Committee Appointments – Debra Eastman, Town Clerk 
Mayor Dietch suggested that this item might also require a workshop. 

 
 

12



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2010 
 
  

6 
  

 

Mayor Dietch suggested that the Good and Welfare portion still be heard at 8:15 as in the 
past.  He suggested that the agenda be re-ordered.  Town Manager, Gary Word will look 
into the order of the agenda.  

 
     10. Adjournment  
 The meeting adjourned at 10:45 a.m. 
 

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 

Attest: 

 
 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 
 

13



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
April 13, 2010  

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

1. Opening         

A. Call to Order   
Mayor Daniel Dietch called the meeting to order at 7 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll with 
Commissioner Michael Karukin, Edward Kopelman, Marta Olchyk, Vice Mayor Joe 
Graubart and Mayor Daniel Dietch in attendance. 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance   
Police Chief David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

  
D. Mayor’s Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Mayor Daniel Dietch thanked the previous Town Commission for their service and 
welcomed everyone.  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart thanked the voters for their trust. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business (Additions, Deletions) 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman requested that an item be added to section 9 to 
discuss pre-agenda meetings. 
 

F. Special Presentations 
1.   Police Officer of the Month – Chief David Allen 

Detectives Frank Colonna, Joseph Matthews and Sgt. Loxley Arch were named 
Officers of the Month for their role in the arrest of two violent criminals. 
 

2.   Employee of the Quarter – Tim Milian, Director of Parks and Recreation  
Virginia Agramonte from the Parks & Recreation Department was selected as the 
2010 First Quarter Employee of the Quarter winner. 
 

3.   Barbara Cohen – Census Update 
Barbara Cohen gave an update of the census process and encouraged residents to 
take note of the impending deadline. 
 

4.   Heather Oppenheimer – Baynanza April 17, 2010 
Ms. Oppenheimer reported on the upcoming shoreline cleanup and encouraged 
volunteers to participate. 

14



 
  

 G.  Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Daniel Dietch congratulated Surfside Youth Soccer for their two 
championships, reported that Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 Center is holding 
teacher appreciation day on April 14, reported that Ruth K. Broad Bay Harbor K-8 
Center is looking to receive a grant and the residents can assist by voting on line and 
that the Relay for Life will be held on May 1, 2010.  

 
 H.  Community Center Update – Calvin, Giordano & Associates, Inc. 

Chris Giordano reported on the Notice to Proceed and possible completion date of 
February, 2011.  He reported that there will be an update added to the Town’s website 
to provide for photos.  Commissioner Marta Olchyk requested that dollars spent also 
be posted on the website. 

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings - None 

3. Consent Agenda  
 
A. Minutes –   Town Commission Meeting Minutes March 9, 2010 

  Town Commission Induction Meeting March 17, 2010 
  Town Commission Workshop April 1, 2010 

 
B. Monthly Budget to Actual Summary - Martin Sherwood, Finance Support Services 

Department Head 
 

C. Projects Progress Report – George Keller, Calvin, Giordano & Associates 
 
D.   Resolution Certifying Election Results – Debra Eastman, Town Clerk 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA CERTIFYING AND DECLARING THE RESULTS OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION HELD ON 
MARCH 16, 2010 FOR THE ELECTION OF MAYOR AND FOUR (4) TOWN 
COMMISSIONERS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
E.  Proposed Mutual Aid Agreement with the City of Coral Gables Police Department – 
      Chief David Allen 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
 SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE TOWN 
 MANAGER AND TOWN CLERK TO EXECUTE A MUTUAL AID 
 AGREEMENT FOR VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND OPERATIONAL 
 ASSISTANCE WITH THE CITY OF CORAL GABLES POLICE 
 DEPARTMENT.  
 
A motion to approve the items on the consent agenda was made by Commissioner 
Edward Kopelman.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Michael 
Karukin.  The Town Clerk called the roll and all were in favor. 

 
4. Ordinances and Public Hearings 

15



 
  

A.  Second Readings (Ordinances)   

1. Regulated Use Ordinance – Town Planner, Sarah Sinatra and  Town Attorney, 
Lynn Dannheisser 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 AND 
SPECIFICALLY SECTION 90-2 “DEFINITIONS” AND ARTICLE IV 
SECTION 90-41 “REGULATED USES”  OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  Town Attorney, 
Lynn Dannheisser explained the purpose of the ordinance.  Vice Mayor Joe 
Graubart made a motion to adopt the ordinance.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.   
After discussion from the Commission, Mayor Daniel Dietch opened the 
meeting for public comments.  Heather Oppenheimer suggested adding 
therapeutic massage also in conjunction with a fitness center.  Litza Shiner 
asked that it be clear that this is an accessory use.  Alan Packard spoke in 
favor.   
Commissioner Marta Olchyk moved to amend the motion to include fitness 
center.  The motion to amend received a second from Commissioner Michael 
Karukin.   
Town Clerk Debra Eastman called the roll on the amended motion and it 
passed 4-1 with Commissioner Kopelman voting in opposition.  

 

2. First Readings (Public Hearings on Ordinances) 
 
A.  RLUIPA Parking Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE IV “DISTRICT REGULATIONS”; 
AMENDING SECTION 90-41 “REGULATED USES” OF THE TOWN 
OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR 
PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  Town Attorney, 
Lynn Dannheisser explained the history and the intention of the ordinance.  
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to introduce the ordinance 
on first reading.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Marta 
Olchyk.   
Mayor Daniel Dietch explained the district area.  Mr. Gluck spoke in favor.  
Stanley Price spoke in favor.  Richard Iacobacci asked about parking 
concerns.  Litza Shiner spoke about parking concerns.   
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and all were in favor. 

16



 
  

B.   Landscape Ordinance – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY ARTICLE VIII “LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS”; 
AMENDING SECTIONS 90-92, 90-94, 90-95 OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION 
IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  Town Planner, 
Sarah Sinatra explained the proposed changes.  Commissioner Edward 
Kopelman made a motion to introduce the ordinance on first reading.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Town Clerk, 
Debra Eastman called the roll and the motion passed 4-1 with Vice Mayor 
Graubart voting in opposition. 

 
        C.  Construction Fencing Ordinance – Sarah Sinatra, Town Planner 

      AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISISON OF THE TOWN OF 
      SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
      SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-56 “FENCES, WALLS 
      AND HEDGES”; CREATING 90-56.1 “CONSTRUCTION FENCING” 
      OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
      PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
      ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
      HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  Town Attorney, 
Lynn Dannheisser explained the requirements of the ordinance.  
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to introduce the ordinance 
on first reading.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Joe 
Graubart.  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and all were in favor. 
 

      D.  Notice Requirement for Site Plan Approval – Lynn Dannheisser, Town 
      Attorney 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 
“ZONING” AND SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-35 
“PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD; APPLICATIONS FOR 
SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, ZONING CHANGES, 
CONDITIONAL USES AND VARIANCES; RULES OF 
PROCEDURE” TO PROVIDE THAT NOTICE WILL BE 
REQUIRED FOR SITE PLAN APPROVAL AND ALL NOTICES 
SHALL BE AT APPLICANT’S COST; OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSIN IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES 
OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

17



 
  

Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the ordinance.  Town 
Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser explained that this ordinance will add a 
requirement of noticing of site plans.  Vice Mayor Joe Graubart made 
a motion to introduce the ordinance on first reading.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Michael Karukin.  Litza Shiner 
asked about how notices are sent. Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called 
the roll and all were in favor. 
 

5. Resolutions and Proclamations 

A.  Proposed Strike Force – Chief David Allen 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE TOWN 
MANAGER AND TOWN CLERK TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING FOR VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND OPERATIONAL 
ASSISTANCE WITH THE BUREAU OF ALCOHOL, TOBACCO, FIREARMS 
AND EXPLOSIVES. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  Town Manager, Gary Word 
explained the purpose.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to adopt the 
resolution.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  Town 
Clerk, Debra Eastman called the roll and all were in favor. 
 
B.  Sod and other incidental repair work at 96th Street Park – Tim Milian, Director of 
Parks and Recreation 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, WAIVING THE BID PROCESS PURSUANT TO 
SECTION 3-13(3) OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF ORDINANCES, 
APPROVING REPLACMENT OF SOD AND OTHER INCIDENTAL REPAIR 
WORK AT 96TH STREET PARK TO BE PROVIDED BY COUNTRY BILL’S 
LAWN MAINTENANCE; PIGGYBACKING ON CITY OF NORTH MIAMI BID 
#12-06-07, AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF PURCHASE ORDERS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  Town Manager, Gary Word 
explained the contract and the need.  A motion to adopt the resolution was made by 
Commissioner Edward Kopelman.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Michael Karukin. Kathy Imberman spoke of her concern of the high cost for few children 
impacted.  Sasha Plutkin asked who will use the field.  Shirley Barker asked about the 
amount of sod.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and the motion passed 4-1 with 
Vice Mayor Graubart voting in opposition. 
 
C.  Adoption of Committee Rules – Lynn Dannheisser, Town Attorney 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA APPROVING AND ADOPTING UPDATED RULES AND 
PROCEDURES FOR COMMITTEES CREATED BY THE TOWN 
COMMISSION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  Town Attorney, Lynn 
Dannheisser explained the purpose of the resolution.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman 

18



 
  

made a motion to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  After further discussion, Commissioner Kopelman 
withdrew his motion to adopt.  Commissioner Kopelman made a motion to defer this 
item until after discussion at a workshop. The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor.  
 
D.  Amendment to Community Shuttle Bus Service Contract – Fernando Rodriguez, 
Director of Public Works 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION FOR THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE AMENDMENT TO THE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AND 
LIMOUSINES OF SOUTH FLORIDA, INC.; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
OFFICIALS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE 
AMENDMENT TO THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXPEND BUDGETED FUNDS; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk, Debra Eastman read the title of the resolution.  Town Manager, Gary Word 
explained the contract and the piggyback.  Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a 
motion to adopt the resolution.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Michael Karukin.  Mayor Daniel Dietch called for the vote and all were in favor. 
 

      6.  Good and Welfare  
Peter Neville congratulated the newly elected Town Commission and spoke of reopening 
the town library, previous town employees and the naming of the park. 
Joe Whitman spoke of the need for a bike ordinance and parking concerns. 
Richard Iacobacci suggested that trash pickup be delayed until after 9 a.m. to solve traffic 
congestion. 
Steven Banks spoke regarding the approved hotel at 9200 Collins. 
Matt Cogo suggested installation of seating and domino tables. 
Randy McBride spoke in opposition to the waiver of any bids. 
Frank McBride requested maintenance of trees at tot lot and repainting of no parking 
zone. 
Shasa Plutkin asked that money paid to the previous commission be reimbursed and 
asked for enforcement of the no turn on red signs.   
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
   
       9.  Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications  
  

A. Mayor’s remarks on Agenda Discussion Items – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Daniel Dietch distributed a suggested format for Commissioners to provide to 
the Town Clerk for use in the agenda for each of their items. 
 

B. Charter Changes – Commissioner Michael Karukin 

19



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

April 13, 2010 
 
  

7 
  

 

Commissioner Michael Karukin explained the need for a Commission workshop 
regarding the proposed charter changes and the need to comply with the county 
deadline for getting the questions on the ballot for November, 2010. 
Town Attorney, Lynn Dannheisser requested a workshop on quasi-judicial procedure. 
 

C. Committee Appointments – Debra Eastman, Town Clerk 
This item was deferred pending the Commission workshop on committees. 

 
 D.   Discussion regarding televising of Pre-agenda meetings – Commissioner Kopelman 

Kathy Imberman spoke in favor of televising the pre-agenda meetings.  Litza Shiner 
spoke in favor of televising.  Polly Kopelman spoke in opposition to televising.  
Richard Iacobacci spoke in favor of not televising the pre-agenda meeting.  
Commissioner Edward Kopelman made a motion to hold the pre-agenda meetings in 
the Commission Chambers and not to televise the meeting.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Marta Olchyk.  Town Clerk, Debra Eastman called the 
roll and the motion passed 4-1 with Vice Mayor Graubart voting in opposition. 

 
      10. Adjournment  The meeting adjourned at 10:55 p.m. 

 

  

Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2010. 
 
 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Debra E. Eastman, MMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

20



21

deastman
Typewritten Text
3B



 
 
 

TOWN   OF   SURFSIDE 
PROJECTS   PROGRESS   REPORT 

May, 2010 
 

1. Community Center – The Contractor has begun mobilization, including the 
installation of construction fencing, temporary utilities and erosion control.  
The installation of the test pile will begin the week of May 3, 2010.  The 
Town received a request for additional information from the State.  The 
Architect responded to this request by April 28, 2010.  We are currently 
awaiting the State's final approval.  To date the Contractor has issued 59 
submittals to date.  These submittals are being reviewed by the Project 
Manager and Architect for approval/rejection. 
 

2. Planning and Community Development – Staff has modified proposed 
ordinances for temporary construction fences and public notice 
requirements, which are scheduled for second reading on May 11, 2010. 
Staff has also worked on proposed landscape code changing the 
requirements of the business district so that the existing structures are 
conforming. Lastly, staff is currently working on an ordinance regarding 
roofing materials to correct inconsistencies in the code of ordinances.  
 

3. Website, Information Technology, TV Broadcasts - IT has provided the 
finance department with capital improvement projects for the next fiscal 
year, including upgrading the phone system, the computers, and the e-mail 
archiving and spam filtering service.  IT continues setting up and 
configuring the laptops and phones for the new commissioners. The new 
content management system has been launched for the town website, and IT 
staff has been trained, followed soon by town staff. IT staff will be working 
with the police department to allow connectivity to Florida Department of 
Law Enforcement from town computers.  

 
4. Public Utilities / Engineering – 

 
Bay Drive Drainage Improvements 
The Bay Drive Drainage Improvements are part of the Florida Department of 
Environmental Protection grant that included stormwater pumps and drainage 
wells.  This project is scheduled for construction contemporaneously with the 
proposed water main replacement and the sanitary sewer renovation.  Since 

Daniel Dietch
Mayor 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Municipal Bui lding 
9293 Harding Avenue 
Surfs ide, Flor ida   33154 
(305) 861-4863 
(305) 861-1302 

Joe Graubart
Vice Mayor 

Marta Olchyk
Commissioner 

Michael Karukin
Commissioner 

 

Edward Kopelman
Commissioner 

Gary Word 
 Town Manager 

22

deastman
Typewritten Text
3C



 
this work will occur simultaneously, the impacts to the roadways and the neighborhoods will 
be kept to a minimum. 
 
As discussed previously the installation of conduit for future Florida Power and Light 
undergrounding is considerably expensive, as well as legally encumbering to the property 
owners and the Town.  For instance, Florida Power and Light requires a 10 ft contiguous and 
exclusive easement outside the right of way - without landscaping, walls or other 
improvements to accommodate the underground conduit.  The strict easement requirements 
linked with the high individual connection costs is considered prohibitive. 
 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection Stormwater Project 
The Florida Department of Environmental Protection project consists of three below grade 
pump stations, 9 drainage wells, drainage structures, and stormwater collection system to 
improve both the water quality and quantity before discharging into the Biscayne Bay.  The 
following items are complete: 
 
Task  1: Surveying  
Task 2: Engineering Design and Permitting (A Florida Department of Environmental 
Protection application is required by the contractor, however they have approved the plans) 
Task  6: Grant Administration – in process 
Task  7: Education – Required for the duration of the project 
 
The Stormwater projects will require several phases to complete to coincide with the grant 
schedule and other funding sources.  Construction of water mains, sanitary sewer and the 
undergrounding of cable and phone lines should also coincide with the stormwater sewer 
phases to reduce pavement restoration costs. 
  
Stormwater Master Maintenance  
The contractor has cleaned the Town’s catch basins and stormwater collection system and the 
pipes.  A community-wide atlas showing each of the improvements, condition and 
recommendations will be needed to maintain the system on a yearly basis as required by the 
National Pollution Discharge Elimination System Permit.  Repairs and replacement program 
will coincide with the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Stormwater project 
and grants will augment the CIP as necessary.  The annual National Pollution Discharge 
Elimination System reports need to be submitted with Miami Dade County as a Co-Permitee. 
 
Wastewater System 
The Surfside sanitary sewer meters were found to be reading high and were calibrated.  The 
acceptance Miami Beach invoice will be finalized after receipt of the Town’s sewer meter 
readings. Miami Beach has installed two dedicated Sewer Meters consistent with the tri- party 
agreement with Miami Beach, Bal Harbor and the Town of Surfside.  Currently, four months 
of daily readings have been obtained and analyzed.  
 
The design for wastewater improvements, including the sanitary sewer pump station 
replacements, sewer lining and repairs are currently being evaluated for implementation. 

23



 
Costs and unit prices are being established for lining the moderately cracked pipes and point 
repairs for the broken pipes. Bidding of the repairs is expected this year for lining the existing 
sanitary lines and manholes. Calvin Giordano and Associates is currently coordinating with 
the Florida Department of Transportation and their engineering consultant to determine 
Harding and Collins overlay impacts to sanitary sewer lining/replacement. Plans (60%) were 
received from their consultant on March 1, 2010. Construction is scheduled for July of 2010. 
 
The Miami Dade Environmental Resource Management Peak Flow Study was submitted 
February 4, 2010.  The purpose of the study demonstrates the compliance with the current 
law, codes and Consent Decree. 
 
The 2009 through 2010 Annual Sanitary Sewer System Evaluation and Rehabilitation Report 
was submitted to the County by Calvin Giordano and Associates on March 26, 2010. This is a 
yearly report required by the county in order to identify that the Town has been actively 
maintaining, repairing, restoring and/or replacing the sanitary sewer system. The report was 
favorable in the Town’s behalf since the sewer system was cleaned and videoed in 2009 and a 
lining/replacement program is schedule for 2010. 

 
Water System 
The water main replacement contract documents are complete with permitting in process.  
Advertisement, bid, award and replacement of the aging system are funded; however, the 
County has released the $829,000 General Obligation Bond.  The project was scheduled to 
start by the end of 2009; however, the funding delay and additional sewer work will require 
postponement until mid 2010. 
 
Calvin Giordano and Associates is currently coordinating with the Florida Department of 
Transportation and their consultant to determine Harding and Collins overlay impacts to water 
main replacement. It is anticipated that 4 water main taps will need to occur on Harding prior 
to the Florida Department of Transportation overlay work is done. Plans (60%) were received 
from Florida Department of Transportation’s consultant on March 1, 2010. Construction is 
scheduled for June of 2010. 
 
Florida Department of Transportation Local Agency Program 
 
The Florida Department of Transportation Local Agency Program Project was bid and the 
bids were received on March 20, 2010. The project includes the replacement of 33 handicap 
ramps, 2 bus stop pads and 6 solar lights along 92nd Street between Harding and Collins 
Avenue. Calvin Giordano and Associates has reviewed the bids and forwarded them to the 
Florida Department of Transportation for review.  
 

5. Transportation and Traffic Engineering  
 

a. In regard with the applicant of the “Shul of Bal Harbor”, the requested AM and 
PM peak hour traffic queuing analysis has not been received. Study shall take all 
gate specifications into consideration, such as opening/closing time. 

24



Page 4 
Town of Surfside 

Projects Progress Report 
 

 
6. Parks  -  State staff recommended that Surfside create a Town Recreational Trail map  

 
a. Identifying all the points of public access to Indian Creek and the Atlantic Ocean, 

and identify all public parks and green spaces within the Town, including all 
parks within a 3-mile radius.  Staff is currently working with the Miami-Dade 
Parks and Recreation staff, and the Metropolitan Planning Organization to request 
that the trail be adopted by the Miami-Dade County Commission.   

 
7. Grants -  

 
a. The FY 2010 an application for the Department of Environmental Protection 

Section 319 Non-point Source    Management Program Grant will be submitted 
by May 23, 2010 for the stormwater improvements. 

b. Grants for sanitary and water system improvements, as well as roadway 
improvements and other Town improvements are being reviewed as possible 
revenue sources to accomplish the projects.  

 
8. Capital Improvement Projects - Calvin Giordano has provided the town with a list of 

concerns regarding safety issues and American Disability Act access for several Beach Walk 
Access points in the Capital Improvement Projects reports. Upon request by The Town, the 
Landscape Architecture Department will provide detailed plans to address these deficient 
areas. 

 

25



26

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A1



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34

deastman
Typewritten Text
4A2



35



36



37



38



39



40

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B1



41



42



43



44



45



46

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B2



47



48

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B2

deastman
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



49



50



51



52

deastman
Typewritten Text
4B3



53



54



55



56



57

deastman
Typewritten Text
5A



58



59

deastman
Typewritten Text
5A

deastman
Typewritten Text
Attachment A



60



61



62

deastman
Typewritten Text
5B



63



64



65

deastman
Typewritten Text
5C



66



67



68



69



70

deastman
Typewritten Text
5D



71



72



73

deastman
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT C



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169

deastman
Typewritten Text
7A



170



171



172



173

deastman
Typewritten Text
8A



174



175



176



177

deastman
Typewritten Text
8B



178



179



180



181



182



183



184

deastman
Typewritten Text
9ACommissionerOlchyk



185

deastman
Typewritten Text
9BCommissionerOlchyk



 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2010  
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

 

Title:    Surfside Color Guard – Participation In Military Funerals 

Objective:  Desire for the Surfside Color Guard to attend military and/or non-military 
funerals of Veterans that called Surfside home.  I would like to see this same 
duty/honor/privilege given to any and all (past, present and future) Town of Surfside Police 
Officers.  

         

Consideration:  I attended a funeral of a resident of Surfside, who was also a Marine. 

I believe it is both an honor and obligation our Town has to those that served our Nation. 

Police Department input is both crucial and appreciated. 

 

Respectfully, 

Joe Graubart  

Vice Mayor 

 

186

deastman
Typewritten Text
9CVice MayorGraubart



 

Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

May 11, 2010  
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 
Surfside, FL  33154 

 

 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 

GRAUBART 

Title:    SHORT TERM RENTALS – Single Family Homes and Condominiums 

Discussion Only – Determine if Commission shares my concerns re: Short Term Rentals 

Objective:  Discuss SHORT TERM RENTALS  –  Single family homes – Condominiums 

Consideration:  Determine:  The impact of SHORT TERM RENTALS 

Example:  SIX MONTH RENTAL MINIMUM 

Taxes currently collected???   $ ________    Learn what if any benefits Town has? 

Economic impact of proposed ordinance??  PUBLIC WORKS IMPACT (water/sewer) 

Enforcement:  Difficult, yes.  SURFSIDE P D INPUT re: this subject. 

Need to have the ‘law’ or Ordinance – so as to let would be investors know that Town 
policy is: NO SHORT TERM RENTALS and that enforcement is possible.  To help 
prevent and persuade investors from buying homes as an investment - to rent out and 
therefore, to go elsewhere.  To now, get ahead of the problem. 

Discuss if Condo ‘Docs’ (rules and regs) cover their unique concerns.  And, Condo owners 
need/desire to be covered by this Ordinance. 

Respectfully, Joe Graubart 

187

deastman
Typewritten Text
9DVice Mayor Graubart



188

deastman
Typewritten Text
9ECommissionerKopelman



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
May 11, 2010 

7 p.m. 
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

DISCUSSION ITEM MEMORANDUM 
Agenda Meeting Broadcast 

 
 
 

Title:  Agenda Meeting Broadcast 

Objective:  To revisit the issue of broadcasting the Commission agenda meetings and either affirm 
previous Commission policy or revise the policy to broadcast the meetings. 

Consideration: My intent with advocating to not broadcast the Commission agenda meetings was to 
create an environment in which the newly elected Commission could work thru the 
inevitable early group forming stages (i.e., storming and norming) with grace and 
dignity.  The intent was never to exclude the public from our discussions. 

If our collective goal as a Commission is to work towards restoring the public trust in its 
elected officials, then we should at least discuss whether the intent and associated 
benefits outweigh the perception that has resulted; specifically that the Commission is 
hiding its discussions and not providing for maximum transparency. 

189

deastman
Typewritten Text
9FMayor Dietch



190

deastman
Typewritten Text
9GMayor Dietch



191



192



193



194



195



196

deastman
Typewritten Text
9H



197


	Agenda
	Minutes 4-6-2010 Workshop
	Minutes 4-12-10 Pre-agenda Workshop
	Minutes 4-13-2010
	Monthly Budget to Actual 
	Projects Progress Report
	Sec Read - Construction Fencing
	Sec Read - Notice requirement for Site Plan Approval
	First Read - Landscape ordinance
	First Read -  Base Flood Elevation
	First Read - RLUIPA SD-B40 Amendment
	Reso - Code Enf Amnesty
	Reso - Appt P&Z Board members
	Reso - Disposition of Surplus Equipment
	Reso - Agent of Record
	7A - Attorney rept
	Proposed Disposal of Property
	Library
	Olchyk - occupancy regs
	Olchyk - Beach Walk
	Graubart - Color Guard
	Graubart - Short Term Rentals
	Kopelman - Sharing Services
	Dietch-Agenda Broadcast
	Downtown Revitalization
	Committee Appointments



